

Comment by: Vinh-Dien Hoang

Membership Status:

Date:

Comment #

Document under Review:

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment

Type Editorial

Part of Dis

Satisfied

Page 28

Line 39

Fig/Table#

Subclause

Text introduction to table is below table, and should be above table 6-227r

Suggested Remedy

Move text on lines 39-42 above table 6-227r

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Vinh-Dien Hoang

Membership Status:

Date:

Comment #

Document under Review:

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment

Type Editorial

Part of Dis

Satisfied

Page 28

Line 39

Fig/Table#

Subclause

Text introduction to table is below table, and should be above table 6-227r

Suggested Remedy

Move text on lines 39-42 above table 6-227r

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 001

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Editorial      Part of Dis  Satisfied       Page 6      Line 6      Fig/Table#      Subclause 6.3.2.3.6

text in line 6-10, page 6 shall be two separated paragraphs.

Suggested Remedy

[Replace line 6-10, page 6 with follwoing text:]

The following parameters shall be included only if these condtions are true: (1) Bit 6 of the ranging purpose indication is set to 1; (2) The Extended Ranging Purpose Indication for HR-Network is 0x00; (3) Bit 0 of the Action Code for HR Multicast in the RNG-REQ message is set to 1.

**HR multicast service flow update mapping info (see 11.1.18)**

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 002

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Editorial      Part of Dis       Satisfied       Page 7      Line 3      Fig/Table# 6-63      Subclause 6.3.2.3.9

Editorial instruction shall be included.  
and additional editorial comment

Suggested Remedy

[Insert following text in line 3, page 7:]

*Change Table 6-63 as indicated:*

[Replace the row (code 33) in line 23, Talbe 6-63 with following rows:]

35	PKMv2 AK Transfer Ack	PKM-REQ
----	-----------------------	---------

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 003

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Editorial      Part of Dis       Satisfied       Page 8      Line 45      Fig/Table#      Subclause 6.3.2.3.13

editorial comments (needs space between word)

Suggested Remedy

Replace "Indicatesmulticast" in line 45, page 8 with "Indicates multicast"

Replace "Indicatesthe" in line 58, page 8 with "Indicates the"

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 004

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Editorial      Part of Dis       Satisfied       Page 9      Line 39      Fig/Table# 6-16      Subclause 6.3.2.3.47

new text in Table 6-165 shall be underlined.

Suggested Remedy

Remedy1: Underline line 39 (0b111: HO Request for HR-Network) in page 9, Table 6-165.

Remedy2: Underline from line 63, page 9 to line 14, page 10 in Table 6-165

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 005

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Editorial      Part of Dis  Satisfied       Page 13      Line 26      Fig/Table# 6-22      Subclause 6.3.2.3.99.1

Following row is the header of the Table.

Syntax	Size(bit)	Notes
--------	-----------	-------

Suggested Remedy

Remove the line 26 in Table 6-227a, page 13.

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung KimMembership Status: MemberDate: 2013/01/01Comment # 006Document under Review: P802.16n/D7Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Technical    Part of Dis  Satisfied     Page 26    Line 17    Fig/Table# 6-22    Subclause 6.3.2.3.99.16  
byte align shall be met in message format.

Suggested Remedy

[Remedy1: Add the following row in line 55, page 25:]

Reserved	7	Shall be set to zero.	
----------	---	-----------------------	--

[Remedy2: Add the following rows in line 17, page 26:]

if (FFT is 2048 or 1024) {			
----------------------------	--	--	--

Reserved	4	Shall be set to zero.	
----------	---	-----------------------	--

}			
---	--	--	--

[Remedy3: Replace line 49, page 26 with following row:]

Reserved	5	Shall be set to zero.	
----------	---	-----------------------	--

[Remedy4: Add the following row in line 61, page 26:]

Reserved	5	Shall be set to zero.	
----------	---	-----------------------	--

GroupResolutionDecision of Group: Accepted

Accept

Reason for Group's Decision/ResolutionGroup's Notes



Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 007

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Technical      Part of Dis  Satisfied       Page 37      Line 39      Fig/Table# 6-22      Subclause 6.3.2.3.99.23

byte align shall be met in message format.

Suggested Remedy

[Replace line 39-50, page 37 with following rows :]

if (Two-phase Indicator == 0b1) {			
Threshold	6	The mean CINR measured on the	
		CDMA ranging code above which the	
		forwarding HR-MS should report its	
		reception to serving HR-BS.	
<i>Reserved</i>	3	Shall be set to zero.	
} else {			
<i>Reserved</i>	1	Shall be set to zero.	
}			
}			

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 008

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Technical      Part of Dis       Satisfied       Page 39      Line 52      Fig/Table# 6-22      Subclause 6.3.2.3.99.25

byte align shall be met in message format.

Suggested Remedy

[Remedy1: Add the follwing row in line 52, page 39:]

Reserved	6	Shall be set to zero.	
----------	---	-----------------------	--

[Remedy2: Add the follwing rows in line 39, page 40:]

Reserved	2	Shall be set to zero.	
----------	---	-----------------------	--

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 009

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment Type Editorial

Part of Dis  Satisfied

Page 52

Line 43

Fig/Table#

Subclause 8.4.5.3.29

new text shall be underlined.

Suggested Remedy

Underline line 43 (- 0b0111: HR Multicast DL subburst) in page 52.

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accept

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 010

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Technical      Part of Dis  Satisfied

Page 87

Line 61

Fig/Table#

Subclause 16.1.3.2.1

Not clear how to assign the CW<sub>1</sub> and CW<sub>2</sub> from HR-BS.

Suggested Remedy

Clarify the way to assign CW<sub>1</sub> and CW<sub>2</sub> from HR-BS

or

Change "CW1 and CW2 may be predefined or regularly assigned by the previous serving HR-BS ." to "CW<sub>1</sub> and CW<sub>2</sub> are predefined." in line 61, page 87.

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Change "CW1 and CW2 may be predefined or regularly assigned by the previous serving HR-BS ." to "CW<sub>1</sub> and CW<sub>2</sub> are predefined." in line 61, page 87.

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 011

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Editorial      Part of Dis       Satisfied       Page 112      Line 64      Fig/Table#      Subclause 16.6.3

editorial comment

Suggested Remedy

Repalce "a FBIS" with "an FBIS" in line 64, page 112.

Repalce "A FBIS" with "An FBIS" in line 6 and line 20, page 113.

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions

Comment by: Eunkyung Kim

Membership Status: Member

Date: 2013/01/01

Comment # 012

Document under Review: P802.16n/D7

Ballot ID: 802.16n-r2

Comment      Type Technical      Part of Dis       Satisfied       Page 118      Line 20      Fig/Table# 16-7      Subclause 16.8.1.1

In figure 16-7, "Multicast assignment MAP" and "Multicast burst" are transmitted from HR-BS, not HR-MS.

Suggested Remedy

Change "Left Right Arrow" to "Leftwards Arrow" in line 20 and line 26, page 118

GroupResolution

Decision of Group: Accepted

Accepted

Reason for Group's Decision/Resolution

Group's Notes

Editor's Notes

Editor's Actions